
___________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________ __________

tnntversitç or Toronto
TORONTO, CANADA

-2-DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL ECONOMY

of August, a cordial welcome to General Byng and if we might have it 

not only from your hand but bearing your initials, we should oe more 

than grateful.

I am sending under separate cover copies of the last two numbers 

of the Canadian Forum so that you may see its format and what it aims 

Mr. Falk of McGill University who is a friend of mine 

tell you more about it.
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I am accutely conscious of the fact that 

we have no right to trouble you in this way but am so anxious to do 

this thing adequately that I have ventured to put the matter before
■
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you.
■;

Relieve me,

Yours faithfully,
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